
From: Dibble, Dickson
To: Carr, Kathleen
Cc: Arif, Syed; Grant, Patricia
Subject: FW: Crematory Administrative Corrections to Facility ID# 1170411-001-AG
Date: Thursday, March 01, 2012 4:11:45 PM
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Kathleen,
 
Please scan the emails below and update the e-file (00005ED6.pdf) for the subject item facility for
Administrative Corrections as requested by the Owner/Authorized Representative’s e-mail below. 
All updates have been made to the ARMS database.
 
If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
 
Thank you and have a great evening.

 
Dick
 
Dickson E. Dibble, ES III
Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management 
Office of Permitting & Compliance
Minerals & Metals Section
Tel.  (850) 717-9071
FAX  (850) 717-9001
GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon
request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure
 
 
 
 
 

From: Dibble, Dickson 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 4:00 PM
To: 'Dayna Collison'
Cc: Arif, Syed
Subject: RE: Crematory
 
Good afternoon Dayna!
 
I apologize for not responding earlier, but it has been one of those days.
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I have made the Administrative Correction update to your Human Crematory Air General Permit
Registration.  See the DEP ARMS Facility database screen capture below.
 
FACILITY Screen Comments in their entirety:  03/01/12-ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION to Site
Name, per 03/01/12 e-mail from O/AR Dayna Collison, also unit S/N 1091211 has been assigned
by crematory unit builder.
 
FACILITY SCREEN

 
PERMIT APPLICATION screen capture with entitlement period 07/07/2011 thru 07/07/2016



 
EMISSION UNIT data screen capture with unit serial number 1091211



 
I hope this helps.  If you have any further questions, comments or concerns or need any further
information please e-mail or call..
 
Thank you and have a great day and a safe one!
 
Sincerely yours,

 
Dickson E. Dibble
 
Dickson E. Dibble, ES III
Air General Permit Program

FDEP Division of Air Resource Management 
Office of Permitting & Compliance
Minerals & Metals Section
Tel.  (850) 717-9071
FAX  (850) 717-9001
GIC - #59571
Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from
state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon

mailto:Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us


request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure
 
 
 
 
 

From: Dayna Collison [mailto:daynacollison@aol.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2012 1:12 PM
To: Dibble, Dickson
Subject: Crematory
 
Mr. Dibble,
 
As we discussed earlier, I am emailing to let you know the serial number of the crematory machine.  I
know you will recall that at the time of our application, we didn't have the number due to the machine
not being built yet.  That serial number is 1091211.
 
Also, I am requesting a minor administrative change.  I need to add Seminole Crematory, Inc.  as site
name for the crematory.  As I mentioned to you, our final inspection is tomorrow morning and I am
concerned that they will take issue with the site name not being on there.  If you would be so kind as to
make that change for me and email back to me I would certainly appreciate it.
 
Thank you so much for your assistance.

Dayna Collison
daynacollison@aol.com
Cell # 407-509-1181
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